
Responses to Industry Questions regarding the 
Draft Request for Proposal

Note:  In the event of any inconsistency between data provided in this document and the Final RFP, the language in the Final RFP, including any amendments, will govern.

1. Could you please provide/post the list of companies that have expressed an interest in the PAAC III procurement? 

Answer:  A list of interested parties will be posted on the NAIS website.

2. Will the PAAC III IDIQ contract be a single or multiple-award?

Answer:  It will be a single award contract.
3. Are mentor-protege relationships being encouraged by NASA/Goddard in response to this RFP?

Answer:
Mentor-protege relationships are not a requirement in this RFP.  Offerors will neither be credited nor penalized for such an arrangement.


4. Is there a preference for or a limitation on the number of subcontractors on each 
Prime's team?

Answer: There is no specific limitation on the number of subcontractors. In accordance with M. 4 MISSION SUITABILITY EVALUATION FACTOR, Subfactor C, Management Plan,  " The use of subcontractors and teaming arrangements, if proposed, will be evaluated based on their benefits to NASA, the reasonableness and extent of the functional split of responsibilities between prime and subcontractor or each teaming partner, the functionality of these arrangements in meeting the SOW requirements, and the effectiveness of the proposed approach for managing these arrangements to assure that the Government obtains an integrated team will be evaluated."



5. Will active PAAC II Task Orders be reissued under the newly-awarded PAAC III contract or will they just expire with the PAAC II contract expiration?

Answer:
It is anticipated that active PAAC II Task Orders will be re-issued under the newly awarded PAAC III contract.


6. Please provide in the Bidder’s Library a complete copy of the current contract to include the following:

(a) All Attachments to Section J.1, to include: 

i. C — Safety & Health Plan

ii. F.I — Position Qualifications (Position Descriptions); 

iii. I — Quality Control Plan.

(b) A copy of each Task Order issued under the current contract:

i. Current active task orders

ii. All prior, completed task orders from the inception of the contract


Answer:(a)  Attachments A, B, D, E, F-I, G, H, and K are releasable and are available in the Procurement Reference Library (http://code210/PAACIII/Home.HTML).  Attachments C, F-II, I, J are not releasable because they contain proprietary information. Attachment L Personnel Identity Verification of Contractor (52.204-9(Jan 2006) will be made available.

(b)
The URL to access the SOW for each Task Order issued since contract inception is provided in the Procurement Reference Library (http://code210/PAACIII/Home.HTML) as follows:  http://nasatomspaac.gsfc.nasa.gov.


7. Are you providing a list of attendees at the Pre-solicitation conference?


Answer:
A list of Pre-solicitation Conference Attendees/interested parties will be posted 
on the NAIS website.
8. How much (%) of contractor work is done on-site at Goddard? and how much (%) is off-site support?

Answer:  All work will be performed onsite at GSFC or another NASA Center as set forth in individual task orders.  
9. L10(d) - Please clarify if you are expecting one "Total Compensation Plan" that includes Prime and subcontractor(s) or TCPs from Prime and each subcontractor.

Answer:
The plans can be provided as one plan or proposed subcontractors that are required to submit plans may submit them directly to the Government if desired.  In accordance with Paragraph (d) of L.10 DETERMINATION OF COMPENSATION REASONABLENESS (1852.231-71)  (MAR 1994)  “The offeror shall require all service subcontractors (1) with proposed cost reimbursement or non-competitive fixed-price type subcontracts having a total potential value in excess of $500,000 and (2) the cumulative value of all their service subcontracts under the proposed prime contract in excess of 10 percent of the prime contract's total potential value, provide as part of their proposals the information identified in (a) through (c) of this provision.” 

10. L11(b)(2) - Page definition - "... using not smaller than 12 point type ..."  Is this in font style "Times New Roman" or "Courier New" or some other style?

Answer:  There is no specified font style.


11. Page 86 - It seems we need to provide information related to Subfactors B & C at the Orals.  Subfactor C also needs 'contractor position descriptions'  - Can we provide the position descriptions in the narrative sections (with no page limit)?


Answer: In accordance with Section L.11 PROPOSAL PREPARATION—GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (ORAL and WRITTEN PROPOSALS), (a)PROPOSAL FORMAT AND ORGANZATION, ,Position Descriptions are not a part of the oral proposal and are excluded from any page limitations.  Nonetheless, offerors are cautioned that any text (including any discussion of position descriptions) that is included in the Oral Presentation Charts will be counted towards the chart limitation for the oral presentation.
12. L15(1) - Our accounting system was determined adequate by the DCAA for all types of contracts.  Do we also need the same determination by the DCMA too?

Answer:
FAR 16.301-3 requires that a contractor's accounting system be adequate for determining costs applicable to the contract prior to the award of a cost-reimbursement contract. If an Offeror does not have an approved accounting system, the Government will request an audit upon receipt of the proposal.  However, in order to be eligible for award, the accounting system must be deemed adequate prior to selection.

13. L16 (a) Offerors shall furnish the following information (for Past Performance data) for your most recent contracts or subcontracts for similar efforts over $3M in value ..." May we request you to revise this amount  to $2M since  most of the sole source 8(a) contracts are normally capped at $3M.  This will enable smaller companies to provide sufficient past performance data for evaluation.

Answer:  The threshold has been reduced to $2M.


14. During our review of the DRFP we found a requirement in L16 (a) (page 99) regarding the Past Performance information that "... Offerers that have similar efforts over $3M in value ..." are expected to provide the past performance data  Since most of the 8(a) sole source contracts had a limitation of $3M, and  we have several such contracts to mention, may I request you to reduce the Dollar value to $2M or above?  This will help us  and companies similar to us a lot.

Answer:  The threshold has been reduced to $2M.


15. Page 81: (near bottom of page) Should SOW/RTO be SOW/TO? 

Answer:
Yes, it should be SOW/TO.


16. Page. 86: Are the written position descriptions (which will become a part of the contract) to be presented as part of the Total Compensation Plan in the oral presentation? 

Answer: No. 


17. Page. 91: Bid rates – Direct labor bid rates could be an average of actual salaries for that category, where some actual rates are higher than the bid rate and some are lower.  Ref. L.15, 2.a: Are direct labor bid rates “not to exceed” rates for performance (i.e. during contract performance, actual labor rates that exceed the bid rates will not be reimbursed at cost)? Or are the direct labor rates only considered “not to exceed” for cost estimating purposes?

Answer:  Direct labor bid rates are “not to exceed” for proposing estimated costs on task plans.  (In accordance with Clause B. 3 SUPPLEMENTAL TASK ORDERING PROCEDURES, “The Contractor shall use only those appropriate labor and indirect cost rates, which may be less than but shall not exceed the rates found in Attachment F, to calculate the proposed estimated costs for all task orders issued in accordance with the “Task Ordering Procedure” clause of this contract.”)    If actual labor rates exceed the bid rates during performance, the Offeror will be reimbursed at cost as long as the costs are deemed allowable, allocable and reasonable.

18. On page 70 of the DRFP (Section L.11(a)(4)), we are instructed to submit two electronic copies of the 4 volumes on CDs using Microsoft Word and Excel (Windows 2003 version).  Can we submit cost tables in Excel and the rest of the proposal in PDF?

Answer:  No, offers shall be submitted in Microsoft Word and Excel (Windows 2003)

19. Would the government permit the use of video clips as long as they were associated with a slide in the oral presentation?

Answer:  No, the use of video clips is not permitted.

20. The cover letter, in the 2nd paragraph, identifies an award date of April 27,2008 with a phase-in period beginning prior to award. 

a. 
Please clarify anticipated award date, contract start date and/or the 45-day phase-in start date.


b.  Two of the RTOs have an ending period of performance date of 10/31/2013 (note  a least 6 months past the 5-year contract end date if awarded in the spring of 2008. Was this intentional?

Answer:  (a)  The DRFP Cover Letter should have noted the Award and Phase-in start



date as on or about March 4, 2008. The contract will start after phase-in concludes which is approximately 45 days from March 4, 2008.


(b)
The period of performance end date for RTO's 2 and 3 is revised to 10/31/2012.



21. Section L.11(a)(4) on page 70 states, “…shall be submitted…in Microsoft Word and Excel (Windows 2003).” Would it be acceptable to convert any Office 2003 file to PDF format for transmittal via CD?

Answer:  No, offers shall be submitted Microsoft Word and Excel (Windows 2003).


22. Section L.11(b)(2), 3rd paragraph (page 73), states, “Text in Diagrams, charts, tables, artwork, and photographs shall be no smaller than 10 point.”  Does this 10 point limitation apply to both the Written Documentation and the Oral Presentation materials?

Answer:  No, the 10 point limitation applies to diagrams, charts, tables, artwork and photographs that are set forth in Volumes I, II, III, and IV. Section L.11(b)(2) states in reference to the charts for Oral Presentation  " No chart text shall be smaller than 14 point."

23. Section L.12(c)(3), 2nd paragraph (page 76),  states, “Section L of this solicitation contains the provision entitled List of Available Government Property. The provision requires the submittal of certain information if the Offeror intends to use any Government property that may be offered by this solicitation or if the Offeror requests the use of Government property not identified by this solicitation.”  Is this paragraph referring to Section G of this solicitation?

Answer:  The List of Available Government Property clause has been added to Section L, L.18.


24. Section L.14.3–Subfactor B, last bullet (page 83) states, “Complete Exhibit 8, the Source of Personnel Chart for each RTO” Please confirm that three copies of Exhibit 8, one per RTO, count against the 55 chart count limit. Also note each of these charts will not fit on a slide with 18 pt text.

Answer:  There will be 3 copies of Exhibit 8, one per RTO for a total of 3 copies.  Exhibit 8 is part of the Cost Volume and is excluded from page limitations.  In accordance with L.11, text in exhibits, diagrams, charts, tables, artwork and photographs shall be no smaller than 10 point.    

25. Section L.14.3–Subfactor C, 10th paragraph, second to last sentence (page 85) states, “Offeror should discuss position qualifications required for performance.“  This section appears to require position qualifications in the Oral Presentation. 

a. Are position qualifications required in the Oral Presentation?  

b. If so, are these qualifications required for all positions needed to support the solicitation requirements? 
   c.   Also, if so, are these position qualifications included in the 55 chart page count?

Answer:(a)  In accordance with Section L.11 position descriptions are to be provided in written form and not as part of the Oral Proposals. 




(b)  Position Descriptions are required for all positions but are not part of the oral presentation so they are not subject to the 55 chart page count limitation.

.


(c)
L.11 PROPOSAL PREPARATION—GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (ORAL and WRITTEN PROPOSALS), (a)PROPOSAL FORMAT AND ORGANZATION, Mission Suitability Volume, Position Descriptions are excluded from the 55 page count limitation as they are not part of the oral presentation.  

26. Section L.14.3–Subfactor C, 14th paragraph (page 86) states, “Offerors shall provide written position descriptions for the specific labor categories envisioned for this requirement.” Is there a difference between these written position descriptions and the oral presentation position qualifications referenced in paragraph 10?

Answer:  The reference to discussing position qualifications in paragraph 10 has been removed.  Position descriptions are to be provided in written format.


27. Section L.14.1, last paragraph (page 80) requires the offeror to provide a list of acronyms used in its proposal.  Is a list of acronyms required with the Oral Presentation materials?  If so, is this list excluded from the 55 chart page limitation?

Answer:  No the list of acronyms is not required in the Oral Presentation materials.  Section L.11 PROPOSAL PREPARATION—GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (ORAL and WRITTEN PROPOSALS), (a)PROPOSAL FORMAT AND ORGANZATION, Mission Suitability Volume, Item (c) Written Documentation,  notes that the List of Acronyms is excluded from any page count.  

28. Section L.14.3–Subfactor C, 6th paragraph states (page 84), “Company resources are to be defined in terms of staffing, corporate support, including relevance, sufficiency, and availability…”.  Page 109, Section M.4.1.Subfactor C., sixth paragraph states, “Company resources defined as staffing, corporate support facilities and equipment will be evaluated for relevance, depth and availability…”  Should the offeror include facilities and equipment in its discussion of company resources?

Answer:  Section M.4 has been revised to remove the requirement for addressing facilities and equipment as part of the Offeror’s company resources.


29. F.1  Place of Performance – Services (GSFC 52.237-92) (Oct 1988).  The clause states that a portion of the work under the resultant contract is to be performed at “other Centers.”  Can Goddard identify the other Centers where work is being performed under the current contract?

Answer:  Previously under the current contract, for a short time, there was work performed at NASA HQ; there was also a small task at KSC; and currently there is a small task at NASA's Jet Propulsion Lab.  The JPL task is the only active off center task at this time.  We don't anticipate work at other Centers but from time to time tasks there are tasks that are performed at other Centers.  For purposes of bidding for this requirement offerors shall assume all work will be performed on-site at GSFC.


30. G.3  Award Fee for Service Contracts (1852.216-76) (June 2000).  When will the Performance Evaluation Plan for the new contract be available?  

Answer:. The Performance Evaluation Plan for PAAC III will be established following contract award.


31. Part 3 of the Statement of Work (Information Security) states that the successful Contractor shall provide “IT user support.”  If IT user support is currently being provided by ODIN, for whom is this support to be provided?  Are there existing IT systems that are not covered under ODIN to be identified for proposers?

Answer:  At this time, ODIN does not provide service to all Goddard personnel. Although GSFC is moving toward additional consolidation of IT services, for some time PAAC III may still be tasked to provide IT services that are not covered by ODIN or other IT consolidated service providers.    


32. Can GSFC supply the productivity metrics that the government would consider appropriate to determine the adequate staffing that should be associated with RTO 3.  Without more quantitative information on the amount of work to be done, it is difficult to scope the task realistically.

Answer:  Offerors should refer to the estimated number of actions provided in RTO 3 when developing their staffing approach.  The offeror’s staffing must be consistent with their proposed approach for performing this work.

33. Statement of Work – Introduction.  The last sentence of the Introduction states that the Contractor will be required to offer project management related training at GSFC facilities and other NASA Centers.  What training is currently being provided by the incumbent Contractor?  

Answer:  The training that the contractor is required to provide is called Earned Value Management training and it is identified in the statement of work or by going to the general nasa.gov website and searching for Earned Value Management.  It is a process devised by NASA to manage projects.
34. Statement of Work – Configuration Management(CM).  The Statement of Work identifies a number of specific tasks for which the Contractor will be responsible with respect to configuration management for out-of-house projects.  Are there specific tasks to be identified for in-house projects?

Answer:  Essentially, the CM process is the same for both in-house and out-of-house builds.  The RTO’s are samples of the types of tasks that use CM--an older, established project and a newly formulated project.  RTO #1 is an example of an out-of-house build (a satellite being built at the Contractor’s facility.)  However, that does not mean that the CM work will be done at the place where the satellite is built.  All of our projects--whether built “in-house” or “out of house” use CM and under the PAAC contract the work is performed at GSFC or another NASA facility.  RTO 2 is an example of an established project in the post-launch phase that could have been built in-house or out-of-house.  However, it should be noted that not all projects use the PAAC contract to do their CM.  

35. Part 5 of the Statement of Work (General Business) states that the successful Contract shall “assist with organizational development.”  To what extent is this assistance to be provided and what organizations are envisioned for development?
Answer:  The organizational development refers to EVM training.  In the Scope section of the SOW, we have added wording about Earned Value Management training that the contractor will need to provide to project managers throughout the Agency.  The contractor will prepare the curricula, textbooks, and instruct the course under the direction of the Government.  Several classes are put on every year at the direction of the Government.
36. Is Goddard considering providing labor hour guidelines for proposing the RTOs?  Will there be any cost bogies provided?  Although we understand the government’s desire to assess the reasonableness of our assumptions, constraints and projections, we believe that it is in the government’s interests to constrain the problem more in order to determine how well we can operate and what skill mix we could propose within the normal budgetary constraints and realistic scenarios that apply to a real-life task.

Answer: Labor hour guidelines will not be provided for the RTOs.  The Government is looking for the contractor’s assessment of the required skill mix and hours required to perform the RTO.   Also, there will be no cost “bogie” provided as the cost estimate proposed could vary depending on the offerors unique approach to the RTO.

37. Typically, a 1-year task plan is provided each year.  Is it an error that you are asking for a 5-year task plan?  

Answer:  No, it is not an error. Some tasks have a period of performance that extends the full 5 year period of performance.

38. Statement of Work.  Is Goddard anticipating a requirement for Resource Analyst support for any Projects during the period of performance of the PAAC III contract?  If so, it does not appear to be identified either explicitly or implicitly in the draft RFP or position descriptions.  

Answer: The requirement for Resource Analyst type support would be a part of the General Business component of the SOW and covered by the General Business Position Description.  
39. Section L.13(1), Oral Technical Proposal Presentation Instructions.  The draft states that the time and location of the Oral Presentation will be scheduled within 10 days after receipt of the written portion of the proposal.  Is it correct to assume that this means that Orals will be scheduled to occur within 10 days after receipt?  …or scheduled during the first 10 days, and to occur within one month (or so) after receipt of proposal?  Calendar or business days?

Answer:  Oral Presentations will be scheduled within approximately 10 business days to occur as soon thereafter as is possible and practical.  

40. Throughout the RTO descriptions, reports and items of documentation are mentioned that may not be familiar to prospective offerors, such as MSR’s, Pre-MSRs, Center Manpower Reports, Project Operating Plans, and Non-Advocacy Reviews.  Suggest that samples of such documents be made available.

Answer:  The Government will follow-up on this and release all documents that are not sensitive.  
41. RTO 1.  PAACSAT is scheduled for launch in 2013.  Under “Notes”, the Period of Performance of the Task ends 10/31/2011.  Is this correct?

Answer:  The Period of Performance for RTO 1 has been revised to 11-01-2008 through 4-30-11

42. RTO 3.  Performance Standards are in many instances cited as numerical productivity measures.  Are historical productivity rates available?

Answer:  In RTO 3, the title “Performance Standards” has been revised to “Associated Metrics.” There are no historical productivity rates availability .  
43. RTO2, OLDSAT.  Task Background.  OLDSAT claims to have 150 civil servants.  The entire Code 400 has only half that many civil servants.  Therefore, one might think this task is twice the size of all the projects in the entire Directorate combined.  This is such a non-realistic task as to question the use of it as an RTO.  We request that you consider making the task more realistic.  Maybe breakout the non-Code 400 civil servants involved.

Answer:
The number of personnel in RTO 2 is correct.  It represents a composite of personnel from more than one code/directorate.   
44. The RTO Task Descriptions provide (in columns 1 and 2) the “Task/Event” and the “Performance Standard.”  The second column appears to be only the delivery requirements.  Although a very helpful and essential part of any task order, this seems to fall short of something “…to be used as criteria for determining whether the work requirements have been met” as stated in Clause H-10 (b)(2).  Are there any other standards to judge performance besides on-time delivery?

Answer:  The RTO task description has been revised and the header “Performance Standard” modified to more accurately reflect the information provided.  During actual performance, we expect there to be performance standards added to the individual task orders.  

45. Oral Presentation.  The Mission Suitability Volume allows 165 minutes and 55 charts for the oral presentation of Volume II.  The Past Performance Volume allows another 10 charts.  Is Volume IV presented at the same time as Volume II?  Is it expected to be within the same 165 minutes, or is additional time allotted?  Please clarify.

Answer:
Oral Presentations for Subfactors B, C, and Past Performance are required to be completed in the total time of 165 minutes.  The total number of combined Oral Presentation charts for Subfactors B Technical Approach to Representative Task Orders and C Management Plan are 55 charts.  The total number of Oral Presentation Charts for Past Performance is 10 charts.  All charts (55 + 10 totaling 65 charts) must be presented with the 165 minute time limit.  

46. Page Limit.  With reference to L.11(b)(3), title pages are excluded from the page count.  Does this also apply to non-content pages within the oral presentation chart limit of 55 pages (such as title pages, agenda pages, section pages, and other topic division pages)?

Answer:  Title pages and non-content pages such as agenda pages, and section pages etc. do not apply to the Oral Presentation 55 chart limit.

47. Are the RTOs provided serving only as placeholders for the real RTOs, or are these the actual first draft of the real RTOs?

Answer: 
The RTO’s provided in the Draft RFP are the actual first draft of the RTO’s that will be utilized in the Final RFP.   However, these are representative tasks and will not be awarded under the resultant contract. 
48. Have you considered the psychological advantage of having familiar faces presenting the Oral Presentations for the team that includes the incumbent?   

A.  The content of Oral Presentations is relevant, not the presenter, presentation style, or any other factor related to the presenter.  

48.a. The Oral briefing should focus on delivering a pitch of bulleted information that would be expanded upon by the presenter.  There are numerous pieces of factual information required by the Management Volume that can stand alone and need no oral delivery, and are better suited to written tables, charts, and diagrams.  Please consider allowing, for example, a 10-15 page handout to accompany the oral briefing, and save the 55 page count to deal with the discussion.

A. The Government has re-evaluated its initial determination of the information to be provided in a written vs. oral format.  The Government feels it is most appropriate to have the management information presented as set forth in the Draft RFP.  An additional handout to accompany the charts will not be allowed.

49. The technical evaluation points have more than doubled (combined Understand the Requirements and RTOs) since last time.  This seems inconsistent for a non-technical contract for program support where the government typically controls the technical content of activities.

A.
The Government has determined that the mission suitability scores set forth in the DRFP/RFP are appropriate for the PAAC III procurement.
50. Will historic staffing numbers (quantity) be provided? 

A.
Historical staffing numbers will not be provided.  Estimated hours for the current requirement are noted in Exhibits 1A and 1B.  These hours are based on historical data and future projections.

51. It was stated at the Pre-solicitation Conference on Sept 19 that Average rates and PDs would be provided.  Will this be the average rates for each of the six SOW areas?  What about the average for junior, mid, and senior in each of the six SOW areas?  Will PDs be provided for the different levels (junior, mid, and senior) of positions?

A.  The Incumbent Position Descriptions and Average Rates have been posted in the PAAC III Procurement Reference Library.  There are Average Rates for each of the six SOW areas and for Junior, Mid, and Senior levels.  The Position Descriptions are for Junior, Mid, and Senior positions.

52. Basis of estimate reasoning.  Can GSFC provide the independent Govt. estimate on labor hours and skill mix for the RTOs, as was done in a recent RFP from Johnson Space Center?

A. One of the purposes of the RTO’s for this RFP is to determine the Offerors’ ability to determine the appropriate skill mix and associated hours to perform the work under the respective tasks.  Accordingly, the Government will not be providing the skill mix and hours for the RTO for this RFP.

53. B.5 (b) page 7, “A proposal is required to support a request for an increase in the estimated cost of the contract or the task order. … The proposal should be submitted no later than 115 days before the incurred costs are expected to exceed the estimated cost.”

Issue: Task orders are often shorter than 115 days and may incur unanticipated breakage, shortages, supplies, and materials that are required to be purchased to support Task Orders.

Comment: We believe the Government’s intent for the 115 day notice applies to the contract only and not to individual Task Orders.

A.  B.5 Estimated Cost Increases is revised adding 'If a task is for less then 115 days then notice should be given as soon as its known that incurred costs are expected to exceed the estimated cost.'


54. Attachment F 1. page 1, Prime Direct Labor Rate Matrix (For All Task Orders)

Issue: In the matrix, CY is defined as “Contract Year” and requires pricing 6 years on a 5 year contract 

Question: Could the government provide clarification for why there are six “CYs”?  

Answer:  In the event that the Government should need to extend the contract period, rates as noted in Attachment F will be established to facilitate the extension.

55. Cover letter, 2nd para. “…45 day Phase in effort beginning on or about March 14, 2008.”  L.15 2. (l) Phase-In Plan, page 98, “…45-day phase-in period…expected to commence on or about March 4, 2008.”

Issue: Dates do not match 


Question: Could the government confirm the phase in start date?

A.  Phase-in is expected to commence on or about March 4, 2008

56. L.11 (b) (1) page 72, Table - Proposal Component/Mission Suitability Volume (a) - states “…(See provision L.13)” and  “Page/Time limited/165 minutes” 
L.11 (b) (1) Table - Proposal Component/Past performance Volume (a) , page 72, states “page time limited to 10 charts”
L.13 (5) - page 78 states “…presentation shall be no longer than 165 minutes.”

Issue: Sect L.13 (5) refers to Volume I, sub factor A and C but, not to Volume IV.  Also, the table on L.11 for the Past Performance Volume does not show a time limit for the Past Performance presentation. 

Question: What is the time allotment for the Past Performance Volume presentation?

      Answer: The total time allotted for the oral presentation is 165 minutes.  Within this time frame offerors are to address the Mission Suitability Subfactors B & C and Past Performance as set forth in Section L.11.  There is no separate time allotted for just the past performance presentation. 
58:  RFP References: 
· L.11 (b) (1) - page 72  "Past performance ...page time /limited to 10 charts..."

· L.11 (b) (2) (2nd para) - page 73 "No chart shall text shall be smaller that 18 point."

· L.13  - page 77:  "..Sub factors B and C will be presented in the form of an Oral Technical Proposal Presentation in accordance with FAR 15.02..."

· L.16 (a) - pages 99-101 "...shall provide the following information for your most recent contracts or subcontracts for similar efforts over $3M...within the last 3 years"

· L.16 (b) - page 102   "Offerors shall include in their proposal the written consent of their proposed significant subcontractors and/or team members..."

· M.6, (1st para), page 114, states “…the adjective rating assigned to Past Performance…will reflect consideration of information contained in the oral presentation, if applicable; written narrative; past performance evaluation input provided through customer questionnaires, and other references.” 
Issue: Because of the restriction to 18pt font, and a limit of 10 charts; to fully respond to the administrative data requirements would require offerors to exceed the 10 chart allocation for the Past Performance Volume. 

Question: Does the Government intend for contractors to submit administrative data such as, points of contact, contract numbers, etc., separately, in written narrative format as mentioned RFP Section M.6? If so, please clarify which requirements are to be answered in written format and will there be consideration for reduction of font size and increase in chart allocation and time for Orals presentation?

Answer:  L.16 Past Performance Volume is revised to add Section (c) CUSTOMER CONTACT INFORMATION, to be provided in writing.  There has been a reduction of the font size for the oral presentation charts to 14 point font.  The chart allocation remains as set forth in Question #45.
59.  Reserved.

60.  To better understand the RTO requirements and to properly staff the project-related RTOs (skill levels, mix, and numbers), please provide a project/program schedule showing what milestones/events will occur and when during the TO period of performance. To develop the basis of estimate for each RTO response, which drives the evaluated cost, both recurring and non-recurring workload data are required. The recurring (e.g., weekly, monthly, quarterly, and annual) workload data is, for the most part, addressed in the tables included with the RTOs. However, we also require the timing (day/month/year) for all non-recurring events or milestones (e.g., NARS, POPs, etc.).

Answer:  RTO’s 1 and 2 have been modified to provide additional quantitative information to assist offerors in developing the skill mix and pricing information for these efforts.  

61. Please clarify why, in a procurement which contains no engineering content (per the RFP SOW and PD Descriptions), the size standard is $25M, NAICS 541330 (Engineering Services). The services provided under PAAC support the day-to-day administrative operations (the SOW describes these are support services, project support activities) of the programs/projects and other organizations across the center. We submit that the appropriate size standard is $6.5, NAICS 541611 (Administrative and General Management Consulting Services), based upon following from the SBA Table of Size Standards (541611), which is directly relevant to the nature of the work defined in the RFP. “This U.S. industry comprises establishments primarily engaged in providing operating advice and assistance to businesses and other organizations on administrative management issues, such as financial planning and budgeting, equity and asset management, records management, office planning, strategic and organizational planning, site selection, new business startup, and business process improvement. This industry also includes establishments of general management consultants that provide a full range of administrative; human resource; marketing; process, physical distribution, and logistics; or other management consulting services to clients.

Answer:  NAICS Code 541611 was considered, however, it fails to recognize a critical aspect of the work; that the work is in direct support of NASA Goddard space flight projects.  The PAAC III contract will support NASA Aerospace projects such as POES (Polar Operational Environmental Satellite Program), EOS (Earth Observing System), HST (Hubble Space Telescope), and JWST (James Web Space Telescope). Therefore, NAICS Code 541330 was determined to be most appropriate for this requirement.

 62. Please provide in the Bidder’s Library a complete copy of the current contract to include the following:

 

(a) All Attachments to Section J.1, to include: 

C—Safety & Health Plan; 

F.I—Position Qualifications (Position Descriptions); 

I—Quality Control Plan.

 

(b) A copy of each Task Order issued under the current contract, to include:Historical numbers of personnel for each task order over the last 12 months.

Answer:  See answer to Question #6 above. 

63. Section L.5 makes reference to a site visit as follows: “Offerors or quoters are urged and expected to inspect the site where services are to be performed and to satisfy themselves regarding all general and local conditions that may affect the cost of contract performance, to the extent that the information is reasonably obtainable.  In no event shall failure to inspect the site constitute grounds for a claim after contract award.”  Please clarify if there will be site visits afforded to the potential bidders.

Answer: Scheduled site visits have been deemed unnecessary for this requirement, therefore there will be no site visits scheduled for this solicitation. 

64. Please clarify the productive man year used by the Government in establishing the Government Estimate of Hours for the Cost Model.  Also for the Cost Model, how will the Government evaluate the Direct Labor Rates (DLs) proposed by the bidders – based on salary data, equivalent Government rates, etc?  

Answer:  The information provided was based on productive labor hours required and was not based on any particular productive work year.  

The Government will evaluate the offeror’s proposed direct labor rates based on the assumptions provided for that labor (incumbent capture, new hires, available within company, etc.) including reasonableness for the specific category.

65. Reserved.

66. Given the historically high incumbent capture rates under this and other NASA GSFC contracts, please clarify the correlation of Exhibit 8 – Source of Staff with offeror’s price proposals.  If bidders populate Exhibit 8 with high incumbent capture expectations and we are unable to provide incumbent DLs, will the offerors be penalized in the price evaluation?

Answer: If offerors propose to capture incumbents, the information set forth in the reference library provides information to assist in establishing these labor rates.   The actual incumbent capture rate achieved by a successful offeror will not be known until after selection and contract award.  Post award, the offeror will be evaluated under the Performance Evaluation Plan on their ability to staff the contract with appropriate labor.  Section L. 14, Subfactor C, requests the offeror to discuss how they will staff the requirement if they fail to achieve their proposed incumbent capture rate.  Accordingly, if an offeror does not achieve their proposed incumbent capture rate, they will be expected to have a plan for providing other labor to staff the requirement.  Failure to provide sufficient direct labor could affect the offeror’s award fee rating. 

67. Please clarify why the requirement for the value of  contracts/subcontracts is $3M in PAAC III instead of $1.5.

Answer:  The value of contracts/subcontracts to be included for past performance evaluation has been decreased from $3M to $2M.

68. Which of the position descriptions in Enclosure A are subject to the SCA?

Answer: Because of  the low number of non-exempt personnel, the SCA has been deemed to be not applicable to this requirement.  

69.  L.11(a)(4): Does the Government want presentation charts in PowerPoint? Is PowerPoint Slide Show (.pps) acceptable? (b)Also, may MS Word files be submitted in .pdf instead?

Answer:  The following text is added to L.11 PROPOSAL PREPARATION—GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (ORAL and WRITTEN PROPOSALS),  (b) PROPOSAL CONTENT AND PAGE/TIME LIMITATIONS:  The Offeror shall submit 1 electronic copy of the presentation charts in Microsoft Power Point 2003 format on CD-ROMs.  (b)  No.  MS Word files may not be submitted in .pdf format.

70.  L.11(b)(1): Indicates that Total Compensation Plan and Position Descriptions are to be written and are not page count limited. Later in L.14.3 Subfactor C they are listed as part of the Management Plan which is to be presented orally, and is presumably within the 55 chart limitation. Please clarify.

Answer:  The Management Plan sub-factor has been revised to delete any reference to discussing position descriptions as a part of the oral presentation.  While both the position descriptions and total compensation plan are evaluated under the Management Plan sub-factor, they are provided in written format , not as a part of the oral presentation. 
71. L.11(b)(1): Indicates Phase-In Plan and Quality Control Plan pages are excluded from

limitation, but they are required under Subfactor A, which is page limited.

Answer:  The Phase-In Plan and the Quality Control Plan are exceptions to the Subfactor A page limitation.  

72.  L.11(b)(1): Indicates 10 charts for the Past Performance Volume, but does not indicate a time limit. Nor does L.13 address presentation of these charts. Presumably these 10 charts are in addition to the 55 charts for Mission Suitability; is that correct?

Answer:  Section L.11(b)(1) has been modified to reflect 55 charts are allowed for the Mission Suitability oral presentation and 10 charts are allowed for the past performance information for a total of 65 charts.  All of this information must be presented within the 165 minute time allocation.

73.  L.11(b)(2): “Diagrams, tables, artwork, and photographs shall not be used to circumvent the text size limitations of the proposal.” Are there specific guidelines or amounts of such material that constitute circumvention of limitations? Our most recent proposal was approximately 25% in the form of tables.

Answer:  No, there is no set limitation.  However, as discussed in Question #22 above, Offerors must work within the font and character spacing limitations set forth in Section L.11 for any diagrams, tables, artwork, and photographs. 

74.  L.12(c)(1): FAR 16.301-3 requires that a contractor's accounting system be adequate for determining costs applicable to the contract prior to the award of a cost-reimbursement contract. The offeror shall provide evidence of an adequate accounting system as determined by the cognizant Defense Contract Management Agency (DCMA) for accumulating and reporting incurred costs. An adequate accounting system is not an evaluation criterion. It is a basic contract requirement with a pass/fail determination. A contract may only be awarded to the offeror(s) who are determined to have an adequate accounting system by DCMA. We have several prime and subcontract with the Federal Government and large businesses with federal contracts. Based on the types of contracts we possess, there has not been a need for DCMA or any of our customers (Government and businesses) to request an audit of our accounting systems for accumulating and reporting incurred costs. However, our accounting system software is used by hundreds of Government contactors and we believe that our accounting system would be determined to be adequate for accumulating and reporting costs. If we are the successful awardee of the contract, is NASA Goddard willing to request the audit prior to signing the contract?

Answer:   FAR 16.301-3 requires that a contractor's accounting system be adequate for determining costs applicable to the contract prior to the award of a cost-reimbursement contract. If an Offeror does not have an approved accounting system, the Government will request an audit upon receipt of the proposal.  However, in order to be eligible for award, the accounting system must be deemed adequate prior to selection.
75.  L.12(c)(3): How much response is the Government is seeking to FAR 9.104?

Answer: FAR 9.104 -1 provides several specific elements a prospective contractor must demonstrate to be determined responsible (for example, adequate financial resources, satisfactory record of integrity and business ethics, etc.).  Offerors shall provide information to support each of these elements unless this information is provided elsewhere in the proposal.  If the information is provided elsewhere, it can be referenced in this section.

76. L.15.2(k): Since the start dates for the RTOs are well beyond the phase-in period, why wouldn’t the staff proposed all be available from within the company?

Answer:  The information set forth in Exhibit 8 should reflect the initial incumbent capture and new hires projected for contract start.   

77.  L.16(a): Is it correct to provide company safety rate information (TRIR, RIR, DART, EMR, OSHA citations) just once for the company, rather than repeating the information for each related contract?

Answer:  It will be necessary to repeat the data for each related contract.  The Government is required to review the safety data of all on-site contractors.

78.  M.4.1: If a compliance matrix is desired as indicated in L.11(a)(5), it would be helpful to have each sub-element or paragraph titled.

Answer:  Offerors are free to present this type of sub-element and paragraph heading as part of their compliance matrix, as they see fit.

79. M.4.3: Is the cost realism adjustment based on the contract probable cost or the probable costs of the RTOs?

Answer:  The cost realism adjustment penalty is based on the probable costs of the RTO’s.

80. At the pre-solicitation conference it was stated that average rates by labor category would be made available. We request that it be the weighted average rate, i.e. if there are 7 people in a labor category the weighted average is all 7 rates added together and divided by 7 versus the average which may have 6 people at one rate and one person at another rate and those two rates are added together and divided by two.

Answer:  The incumbent rate information provided was calculated using a "straight" average as opposed to a "weighted" average.  In other words, the average did not take into account the number of individuals in any specific category.

81. The Past Performance Questionnaire is very detailed but does not

address Earned Value Management and providing training which are reflected

in the SOW.   We also note that neither function is reflected in the RTOs. 

It is also not clear if any of the government provided Position

Descriptions cover the skill set required to perform these functions.  We

respectfully ask that you consider including these two important functions

as appropriate in the RFP and specifically in the three areas of the DRFP

cited.

Answer:  The past performance questionnaire has been revised and earned value management and associated training is now included as an element for consideration.

82. Why is exhibit 8, “Source of Personnel” done for each RTO instead of at

the total contract level?  You can not verify if the proposed DL rates in

exhibit 2 consistently reflect the incumbent DL rates with the proposed

capture rate unless you have the source of personnel at that level. 

Answer:  Because this is an IDIQ contract, all work is accomplished at the task  level and not at the contract level. Therefore, the source of staffing is requested at task level.  

83. RTO 1 covers three whole years. In the third year the travel and ODC’s

are drastically reduced.  This seems counter to historical experience at

GSFC that these costs would go down as the Project gets closer to launch. 

Can the government explain if there is a rationale behind the reduction?

Answer:  The description in RTO #1 should say that launch is expected in 2011.  

84. Some other questions on RTO1 that could impact the staffing.  Will the

spacecraft be shipped to the launch site directly from the contractor site

or will some spacecraft I&T take place at GSFC?  RTO task 2.4 says for

“in-house work, if there is any,”.  How do we staff for this indefinite

quantity of work?  RTO task 4.1 lists a sample size.  Is that the average

daily amount?

Answer: CM is required for all spaceflight projects regardless if the craft is built on or off-site.  GPR  1410.2 has been added to the library to help explain Configuration Management.  RTO 1; task 4.1- represents an average size.

85. Reserved.

 

86. Reserved.

 

87. DRFP Section L.11 (b) Table Mission Suitability Volume (c) – Subfactor B (Technical ) and Subfactor C (Management) are not listed in this table.  Are there any “Page / Time” limitations for these two subfactors?

Answer:  The Final RFP Section L.11 (b) PROPOSAL CONTENT AND PAGE/TIME LIMITATIONS states that there is a 165 minute time limitation for Subfactors B, C and Past Performance.  There is a 55 page limit on the number of charts for Subfactor B and C and an additional 10 page limit  for past performance information.  
 

88.  Reserved

 

89. Draft Surveillance Plan, Table 1, last row - Are the offerors required to have ISO certifications?

Answer:  No.  But the individuals performing the work will need a working knowledge of ISO policies and procedures.

90. Column 1 of Exhibit -2A had an example as follows:

Junior Scheduler

Scheduler A Prime Co. Z

Scheduler B Prime  Co. Z

If I understand right, you are intending the offeror to list all the "Junior Scheduler" level employee titles in the company with their proportionate amount of supports and make an average of all rates to get a compound rate.  If my understanding is  right, please consider the following, and if my understanding is not correct, please explain me the column marked as "portion" and how to use it.

Suggestion (assuming my understanding is right):

It would be simpler for the contractor as well as the evaluator to have only one line item per title.

For example Schedule 2A has four columns and requests data for four titles.

So, Column 1 should have only four titles (either the same titles shown on the first row or company equivalent titles)

Each title will fill the data for one column.

The bottom line (loaded bid rates) will be transferred to Table 1A

My understanding is that the purpose of this table is to give the details of the loaded rates shown in Exhibit 1A and it will be fully satisfied.

Answer:  Exhibit 2 has been revised in an attempt to make the format easier to follow.

91. DRFP Section B.9 (2) – Shouldn’t the “indirect-labor employees” supporting the PAAC III contract for the noted task activities be classified as “direct-labor employees” if they are actually tasked to perform those task activities?  Is the Government allowing the contractor to charge the overtime hours that are spent by the contractor off-site staff involved in administering the PAAC III contract but not actually / directly assigned to perform on any contract task? 

 

Answer:  How employees are charged to the contract must be consistent with their accounting system.  Employees administering the contract may be charged as either direct or indirect – consistent with their accounting system.  In accordance with 

Clause B. 9 PAYMENT FOR OVERTIME PREMIUM , any overtime worked must be approved by the Government prior to the work occuring.

92. DRFP Section G.3 (b) – Would the Government consider to receive and review semi-annual self-evaluations with annual award fee determinations?  This might allow the contractor an earlier feedback before the annual review date.

Answer:  Contractors are allowed to provide semi-annual self-evaluations to the Government.

 

93. Reserved.

 

94. DRFP Section L.13 (11) – Does the Government plan to record clarifications exchange with the offerors after holding the caucus?  Would the clarifications provide by the offerors be taken as corrections/adjustments to the oral technical proposals?

Answer:  The Government plans to videotape the entire session of the oral presentation. The Government would not request any new information during the oral presentation that would be viewed as “adjusting” the proposal. 

95.  Reserved.

96. The 55 page limit for orals response is not sufficient to present  the requested information in a complete and meaningful manner.  3 minutes discussion per slide  cannot be conveyed in a single chart or bullet slide.  Will the government increase the number of slides in the Orals presentation to 70?  The following breakout is proposed for your consideration:  10 page limit for each of the 3 RTOs ( 30 pages) and 40 pages for all other presented materials.

Answer:  The Government has determined that the number of charts allocated (65) is appropriate for the amount of material to be covered and the time allocated.

97. Section L.14.3–Subfactor C, 12th paragraph the offeror and all service subcontractors to provide a detailed list (Exhibits 3A & 3B) of their fringe benefits with the associated cost per hour. Can the subcontractor TCP Exhibits be provided in a sealed envelope.

Answer:  Yes.  Subcontractor information can be provided separately in a sealed envelope.

98. G-6  Installation-Accountable Government Property   -   Part (c) (pg. 26).  The clause identifies the types of property and services the Contractor is authorized to use (to the extent they are available) within the physical borders of “the installation.”  Does the installation refer only to the Goddard Space Flight Center, or does it also refer to NASA Headquarters and the other Centers mentioned in Clause F.1?  If it refers only to Goddard, what types of property and services will the Contractor be authorized to use at NASA Headquarters and at the other Centers?  Also, sub paragraph (i) refers to an equipment list “in G”.  Where is this list?

Answer:  When submitting a proposal in response to this solicitation, offerors shall assume all work required under the contract will be on-site at GSFC’s Greenbelt, MD location and that all equipment necessary for performing that work will be provided by the Government.  The need for equipment that might be needed for any potential work at other centers will be addressed on a task by task basis.  

99. Under the “Scope” portion of the Statement of Work, it is stated that the successful contractor shall maintain an off-site facility in the vicinity of GSFC for contract administration and for housing off-site personnel.  What is meant by “vicinity”?  For example, is Columbia, MD considered in the vicinity of GSFC?

Answer:  This language has been changed in the final RFP.  There is no requirement for offerors to provide off-site housing for this effort.

100. Section L.14.3–Subfactor C, 12th paragraph, first sentence (page 86) states, “the offeror and all service subcontractors…shall provide a detailed list of their fringe benefits and company estimated cost per hour,…”. The last sentence of this paragraph clarifies that Exhibits 3A and 3B should only be referenced in the TCP. Please confirm that no pricing information should be included in the Mission Suitability Volume, in either written or oral presentation forms. 

Answer:  Correct, no pricing information should be included in the Mission Suitability Volume. 

101. In consideration of the potential for the release of the GUEST/HOEST procurements, what is the potential for overlapping scope or conflict of interest for vendors pursuing both the PAAC III contract and any future GUEST/HOEST procurements?

Answer: The GSFC is currently engaged in a transition initiative to better consolidate and standardize the Center’s information technology management and infrastructure.  As this initiative progresses, the IT support services provided under the PAAC III contract will be considered for migration or integration with IT services provided throughout other contracts.  Any PAAC III IT related tasks that may be established could, therefore, be limited in duration or later adjusted in scope to coincide with the Center/Agency IT transition planning and implementation. 

102. Please explain the method utilized to determine the "Incumbent Average Loaded Rate" mentioned in today's (September 19, 2007) PAAC III pre-bidders conference.     

Is this an average loaded rate determined by adding the different salary levels together for a PD and dividing by the number of different rates for that PD, (i.e. five people at $50 per hour and one at $40 per hour would be an average loaded rate of $45 per hour average under this method) formula - sum(different salary levels)/number of different salary levels, in this case sum($50 + $40)/2 = $90/2 = $45.     

Alternatively; is the average loaded rate determined by adding all the salaried employees rates together for a PD and then dividing by the total number of employees in that PD ... (i.e. five people at $50 per hour and one at $40 per hour would be an average of $48.33 per hour average under this method) formula - sum(all salaries by PD)/total number of employees in this PD, in this case sum($50*5 + $40)/6 = $290/6 = $48.33.

Answer:  The incumbent rate information provided was calculated using a "straight" average as opposed to a "weighted" average.  In other words, the average did not take into account the number of individuals in any specific category.

102a.  Is there a specific Earned Value Management tool required by NASA in support of the PAAC III contract?

Answer:  No.

103.  Attachment A, Section 1 (page 2), Is there a NASA Program Directive or NASA Program Requirement detailing the NASA Earned Value Management approach expected to be used in support of the PAAC III contract? 

Answer:  Earned Value Management is described on the nasa.gov website by searching “Earned Value Management”.  At this time, there are no directives on EVM.

104. For Attachment A, Section 3 (page 4), Will the PAAC III contractor be expected to procure any COTS hardware or software components on behalf of NASA in support of the PAAC III contract?
Answer:  No. 

105. For Attachment A, Section 3 (page 4), Will the PAAC III contractor be expected to procure any non-warranty maintenance for any COTS hardware or software components procured by the contractor on behalf of NASA (or provided by NASA as GFE) in support of the PAAC III contract?
Answer:  No.

106. For Attachment A, Section 3 (page 4), Is there an estimated number of websites (or pages) to be supported by the PAAC III contract or will that number vary (and be defined) by each separate task order?
Answer:  That number will vary and be defined by each separate task order.  Most websites are available on nasa.gov and clicking on any GSFC project; i.e. JWST, ESMO, HST.
107.  For Attachment A, Section 3 (page 4), Is there an estimated number of users to be supported by the PAAC III contract or will that number vary (and be defined) by each separate task order?
Answer:  The number will vary and be defined by each separate task order.

108. For Attachment A, Section 5 (page 5), Is any travel booked under the PAAC III task orders expected to be booked using the NASA electronic travel booking system (current or future)?
Answer:  The PAAC III contractors will be able to use the NASA travel booking system in place at the time for all work related travel.

109. For Attachment A, Section 5 (page 5), Does "cost studies of office space systems" refer to IT components?
Answer:  Yes.
110. For Attachment A, Section 6 (page 6), The section references "the procurement buyers".  Are these government personnel or is the contractor acting as the procurement agent for the government?

Answer:  The “procurement buyers” are Government employees.

111.  For Attachment D, Section 3.2.1 (page 2), The table in the NASA Technical Standard, NASA-STD-2804J, “Minimum Interoperability Software Suite" calls out several email packages\for PCs and Macs.  Is NOMAD required for the PAAC III contract?
Answer:  The Government is in the process of implementing the NOMAD system; if it is required for PAAC III, we will provide the necessary tools for conversion.

112:  For Attachment G, Is this a complete listing of equipment supported under PAAC III or a representation?
Answer:  The listing is complete.

113.  For Attachment G, Will the PAAC III contractor be administering and maintaining the referenced equipment on behalf of NASA?
Answer: Yes (if necessary). 

114.  For Exhibit 11, RTO 1, Task/Event 1.2 (page 1), Is there a specific set of schedule metrics expected to be addressed in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 1?  If so, we recommend that they be defined as part of the RTO.
Answer:  RTO 1 has been modified to provide more quantitative information for pricing purposes. 

115. For Exhibit 11, RTO 1, Task/Event 2.3 (page 2), Is there a specific requirements management and traceability tool expected to be used in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 1?  If so, we recommend that it be defined as part of the RTO.
Answer:  The Government and/or the Project will determine and provide any IT tools to be used.

116. For Exhibit 11, RTO 1, Task/Event 2.6 (page 2), Is there a specific action items tracking system expected to be used in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 1?  If so, we recommend that it be defined as part of the RTO.
Answer:  The Government and/or the Project will determine and provide any IT tools to be used.

117. For Exhibit 11, RTO 1, Task/Event 5.4 (page 3), Is there a specific project manpower database tool expected to be used in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 1?  If so, we recommend that it be defined as part of the RTO.

Answer:  The Government and/or the Project will determine and provide any IT tools to be used.

118.  For Exhibit 11, RTO 1, Task/Event 5.5 (page 4), Will the supplies to be ordered in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 1 expected to be procured for resale to NASA or will they be procured for NASA using existing NASA purchasing systems?  If procured for resale, should those supplies be priced as ODCs in the response to RTO 1?

Answer: Supplies will be provided and ordered by the contractor from Government supply sources or stockroom.  They are not ODCs.

119. For Exhibit 11, RTO 2, Task/Event 2.2 (page 2),  Is there a specific configuration management system or tool expected to be used in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 2?  If so, we recommend that it be defined as part of the RTO 

Answer:   The Government and/or the Project will determine and provide any IT tools to be used.

120:  For Exhibit 11, RTO 2, Task/Event 3.1 (page 3), Is there a specific project analysis database tool expected to be used in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 2?  If so, we recommend that it be defined as part of the RTO.

Answer:   The Government and/or the Project will determine and provide any IT tools to be used.

121: For Exhibit 11, RTO 2, Task/Event 3.9 (page 4), Is there a specific scheduling database tool(s) expected to be used in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 2?  If so, we recommend that they be defined as part of the RTO.

Answer:   The Government and/or the Project will determine and provide any IT tools to be used.

122.  For Exhibit 11, RTO 3, Task Event 5.2 (page 1), Is there a specific property management database tool(s) expected to be used in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 3?  If so, we recommend that they be defined as part of the RTO.

Answer:  The Government and/or the Project will determine and provide any IT tools to be used.

123.  For Exhibit 11, RTO 3, Task Event 6.8 (page 2), Is there a specific GSFC financial system expected to be used in the response to the PAAC III, RTO 3?  If so, we recommend that it be defined as part of the RTO.

Answer:  The Government and/or the Project will determine and provide any IT tools to be used.

124. Section L.11(b) Proposal Content and Page/Time Limitations: Given that much of the requested information lends itself to true graphics – flowchart, process flows, etc., we request that the Government reduce the font size in the oral presentation to the same as for written material – 12 point for text and 10 point for graphics.  Given the use of graphics in an oral presentation, limiting the font to 18 point severely impacts the amount and value of information to be included.

Answer:  The font size for the oral presentation charts has been changed to 14 point.

125. Section L.11 (b) Proposal Content and Page/Time Limitations, L.13, Oral Presentation, Section L.14. and Subfactor B. Technical Approach to RTOs: RTO 1 and RTO 2 are defined only at a very high level while RTO 3 includes extensive information that will allow accurate cost evaluations. We suggest adding information to RTOs 1 and 2 to allow similar detailed cost estimates. This information could include, but is not limited to, the type of mission envisioned for PAACSAT and OLDSAT (e.g., Great Observatory, Small Explorer), detailed mission schedule information (e.g., dates for PDR, CDR, launch), extent of heritage hardware and software reuse expected, total program staffing (i.e., civil servant plus contractor staff), program staff skill distribution (e.g., managers, engineers, technicians), program build plan (i.e., in-house versus contractor), and procurement strategies for in-house build (i.e., specific competitions for components versus use of IDIQ vehicles). 

Answer:  RTO’s 1 & 2 have been revised to provide increased quantitative detail for pricing purposes.  

126. Section L.11(b) Proposal Content and Page/Time Limitations, L.13, Oral Presentation, and L.14. Subfactor C. Management Plan: Given the significant number of items to be discussed under the Management approach to include risk management approach; property management approach; organizational conflicts of interest, etc. along with overall requirement for management, organization, staffing, etc., we request that the Government raise the page count on the number of slides for the oral presentation to a minimum of 75 pages.  

Answer:  The Government has determined that the slide allocation is appropriate for the amount of material to be covered and the time limitations involved. 

127. Section L.11 (b) Proposal Content and Page/Time Limitations and L.16 Past Performance Volume: Given the significant amount of information to be provided in response to the Government’s requirements for each cited past performance reference, we request that the Government eliminate the requirement for presentation of the required past performance information in Orals, and instead require this information to be submitted in writing.

The Government has determined that it would be beneficial to have the past performance information presented in the oral presentation.
128. Section L.15, Cost Volume and PAAC Reference Library: Given the wide variances in rates in some of the Government provided average rates and their lack of consistency with comparable WD rates, we request that the Government provide the demographics of the existing incumbent personnel to include: 1) years in service on PAAC and related contracts; 2) seniority of incumbent personnel; and 3) quantities of personnel in each labor category.

Answer:  This information is not information that the Government has access to.  It is information that is considered proprietary by the incumbent contractor.  

129. Will Offerors be permitted a break during the oral presentation?

Answer:  Yes.  The RFP has been revised to include such a break and this information has been added to Section L.11, Note 5.
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